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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This is a small, red brick building in simple American Gothic style designed
by the eminent Terre Haute and Evansville, Indiana, architect, Josse A. Vrydagh
(1833-98).

The main mass of the building is rectangular (inside measurements 36' x 55'),
set east and west, with a vestibule (10' x 24') projecting from the west corner of
the south elevation. The vestibule is surmounted by a bell steeple. All the
exterior walls are buttressed. There are three narrow lancet-windows on the south
and north elevations and a very tall triple lancet-window in the west end of the
building. ~Thé central 'panels in the windows are white frosted etched glass, surrounded
by borders of clear etched glass in ruby, amethyst, and topaz. The roof is polychrome
slate, steeply sloped and set on a corbeled molding.

The construction of the chapel was supervised by the architect's assistant,
Levi S. Clarke of Evansville. However, much of. the actual labor was performed by
the men of the McCutchanville community. The huge trusses that support the roof
(10" by 10" poplar) were cut from the surrounding woods. The bricks were hand
made and burned on the site, and even the sand used in the mortar came from a sand
deposit in a hillside on the Erskine farm not more than a hundred yards from the
building. The first brick was laid on Monday, April 12, 1880, and the building was
completed by the end of the year.

There have been only two alterations to the exterior of the building. First,
three tall chimneys which accommodated the old pot bellied stoves were removed from
the NE, SE and MW corners of the building. In 1949 a new building of compatible
design called the Parish House was constructed immediately behind the original
building and attached to it by an enclosed passageway to the north door of the
old building. ' ,

The inside of the chapel has a vaulted ceiling 25%' from floor to peak.
Walls a@hd‘ceiling are rough plastered and painted off-white:' A“wooden Wwainscot
rises to the bottoms of the windows, which have sloping wooden sills. A high
arched pulpit alcove fills the east end of the room. This was originally empty,
but now houses the pipes of the organ. Two small alcoves in the NE and SE corners
of the room formerly had the pot bellied stoves in them. These remain unaltered
and are now empty. An open staircase rises from the vestibule to a balcony
across the back of the chapel. Brass hardware on the interior doors is original.
A brass bell in the belfry bears this inscription - "Wanduzen & Tift, Cincinnati,
Ohio. Buckeye Bell Foundry 1880'.

A number of pieces of the original furniture remain,. including the lecturn,
communion table and pulpit chairs. Pews in the balcony are original, but the ones N
on the main floor are circa 1941. The old oil-burning chandeliers have been
replaced with gothic design electric lanterns.

-



B SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
_PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC  __COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  _XRELIGION
__1400-1499 _ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
__1600-1699 -X_ARCHITECTURE - EDUCATION __MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
__1700-1799 —_ART __ENGINEERING __MUSIC __THEATER
X1800-1899 - » _COMMERCE : ;- . . -+ X EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT. ,._ PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
__1900- __COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1880 BUILDER/ARCHITECT Josse A. Vrydégh

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The McJohnston Chapel of the McCutchanville United Methodist church is one
of the few remaining examples of the work of architect Josse A. Vrydagh

in the Evansville area.

Except for the McJohnston Chapel and the lglehart house

on S.E. Second, all the Vrydagh buildings in Evansville have fallen to the wrecker's

ball or have been altered radically.
to the United States in the 1850's

Vrydagh, born in Belgium in 1833, emigrated
In 1870 he was elected a fellow of the American

Institute of Architects, and four years later he submitted competitive drawings

for the Centennial Buildings at Philadelphia.
the ten premiums offered.

For these he was awarded one of
In 1877 he received an award from the United States

Government for submlttnng the best plans for rebuilding the U.S. Patent Office. In

1881-82 he worked in the office of James G. Hill,

Supervising Architect of the

Treasury Department, Washington, D.C. Among the buildings he designed were Court
Houses for Sullivan, Mt. Vernon, and Bedford, Indiana; the Terre Haute Opera House,

St. Joseph Catholic Church, St.

Patrick Catholic Church, and the Indiana State

Normal College in Terre Haute, Indiana; and several buildings at DePauw University
at Greencastle, Indiana. Vrydagh died in Terre Haute January 16, 1898. - .

The McCutchanville United Methodist Church is also significant for its in-
fluence on the historic McCutchanville community, remaining through the years one

of the focal points of community life.

Erected in 1880, the McJohnston Chapel

stands on the exact site of an earlier frame church established by Charles

McCutchan-Johnstone. (Iater known as Charles McJohnston),
Longford,

America thoroughly steeped in Methodism.

who came from County . -

Ireland in 1819. Mr.. McJohnston, as a child, had heard John Wesley
preach during the great rellglous leader's lIrish crusades, and McJohnston came to

He encouraged the Methodist Circuit

Riders to come into the area at a very early date. Mr. McJohnston died in 1828
while serving in the Indiana State Legislature, and in his will he left the money

to erect the first frame church on the site.

In 1878, when one of his daughters

died she left money in her will tostart a fund to replace the old frame church
with the present brick chapel.

The church and the school have been the bulwarks of society in this somewhat

isolated rural community.

The founders of the community came from Europe as

educated and cultured people who, from the first, laid a cultural foundation that
was to have a marked influence on the development of Evansv1lle and Vanderburgh

County.
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In 1859 one of the first attempts at secondary education in the county was made -when
classes of high school level were taught week-days in the old frame church by
Saunders Hornbrook. Mr. Hornbrook served in the 65th Regiment, Indiana Volunteer
Infantry, in the Civil War and obtained the rank of Colonel.

Two famous ladies were members of this church's congregation from childhood ~
“until they reached maturity. Annie Fellows Johnston, the author of the Little Colonel
Series for children, wrote of her childhood memories of the old church in her last
book, iand Of The Little-Colenel , published 1929 by L.C. Page & Co., of Boston.
Her sister, Albion Fellows Bacon, nationally known social worker and a member of
President Herbert Hoover's Commission on Home Building and Ownership, wrote of the
old church and its influence on her life in her book, Beauty for Ashes, published
in 1914 by Dodd, Mead & Co. of New York.

The church cemetery is one of the oldest in Vanderburgh County still in use.
Buried here are all of the founders of this important Scotch-lrish community and
several generations of their descendants.  Thé oldest gravestone is dated 1819 and there
are several from the 1820's. Approximately 125 graves are more than a century old.
Some thirty-two (32) Civil War veterans are buried here (including one who served in
both the Confederate and Union armies), nine veterans of World War |, two from
World War |1, and one from the Korean War. Five men who served in the Indiana State
Legislature are buried here:

Charles McJohnston 1827-1828

Robert P. Hooker 1871-1873
James F. Ensle 1913-1915
Thomas W. McCutchan 1923-1925

1925-1927
Herbert F. Grimwood 1927-1929

Researchers will find a number of examples of interesting primitive gravestone folk
art and several quaint epitaphs. This cemetery is important to genealogists and
historians.
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